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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 9:30 AM
To: 'Sandy Hayes'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: GEO_REPORT Submittal #5698023200 : T0600101476 Has Been Denied

Sandy, 
 
In the future, please submit a figure which conveys information specific to the associated report, and not a generic 
figure.  For example, the GEO_MAP associated with a groundwater monitoring event includes the figure depicting the 
groundwater flow direction.  Please submit Figure 3 of the 1Q16 report as the associated GEO_MAP for the 
report.  Figure 4 of the report may also be included in the GEO_MAP submittal to GeoTracker.   
 
I’ll review the GEO_REPORT when it’s associated GEO_MAP is submitted.   
 
Thank you for your cooperation.   
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 

From: Sandy Hayes [mailto:Sandy.Hayes@anteagroup.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 12:30 PM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Cc: Bill Patzelt <Bill.Patzelt@anteagroup.com> 
Subject: RE: GEO_REPORT Submittal #5698023200 : T0600101476 Has Been Denied 

 
Good Afternoon Mr. Nowell, 
 
The Geo_Map has been uploaded to GeoTracker. 
 
Thank you, 
Sandy 
 
From: keith.nowell@acgov.org [mailto:keith.nowell@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 12:24 PM 
To: Sandy Hayes 
Subject: GEO_REPORT Submittal #5698023200 : T0600101476 Has Been Denied 
 
*** THIS EMAIL WAS AUTOMATICALLY GENERATED BECAUSE ONE OF YOUR SUBMITTALS 
HAS BEEN DENIED *** 
 
SUBMITTAL TYPE: GEO_REPORT 
SUBMITTAL DATE: 4/14/2016 3:24:20 PM 
CONFIRMATION_NUMBER: 5698023200 
 
UNOCAL #5043 (T0600101476) 
449 HEGENBERGER RD. 
Oakland, CA 
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94621 
 
DENIED BY 
--------- 
Keith Nowell - ALAMEDA COUNTY LOP 
510-567-6764 
keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
REASON FOR DENIAL 
----------------- 
Denied pending submittal of associated GEO_MAP 
 
This e-mail is personal. For our full disclaimer, please visit http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality. 


